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for General Class Amateur Radio Service license;

| & Short Term grant

In order to resolve enforcement issues, the ap:jcant has agreed to a two year grant, with the

condition that he not operate between 14.272

The applicant has apparently operated unlicens¢
and complainant information cannot be proven.

d 14.278 MHz.

:d but we have no independent evidence of that
Goldberg concedes that and has been candid

with us, but without independent verification a hearing would be a waste of resources.

We recommend the conditional and short term grant pursuant to his signed agreement attached.

Thank you.

Attachment: April 28, 2008 letter from Goldberg

Ty




JOSEPH GOLDBERG, MD
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April 28, 2008

Thank you Mr. Hollingsworth. Please allow this note to serve as my
agreement to your proposal that I refrain from amateur radio operations on
the frequencies between 14.272 MHz and 14.278 MHz, and I also accept the
condition that my call sign and license be granted for a two year period, with
the understanding that at the conclusion of this period I will be able to renew
for a full ten years., if there are no valid complaints against the operation of
my station.
Sincerely,

joseﬁéhﬂ) /\ﬁ
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